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Larter, Katie

Sent: 17 October 2013 14:08
To:  Roper, Jade; Dobson-Filing, Georgia

Hello Miss Roper, Miss Dobson-Filling
Please may we meet next Friday for a meeting on the buisness module.

Sincerely
Katie, Larter

Ilook forward to working with you.

This is an email that |
received about the
meeting next Friday
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Dear kyah,

here is the email ettiquete leaflet for checking
let me know what you think

from georgia
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Dear Rebecca and Kyah,

would you be able to attend the meeting next Monday at 3pm if you cant please let me knows

(zeorgia Dobson-Pilling
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you are forwarding to
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From: Larter, Katie

Sent: 17 October 2013 14:08

To: Roper, Jade; Dobson-Pilling, Georgia
Subject: MStreamIT

Hello Miss Roper, Miss Dobson-Filling

Please may we meet next Friday for a meeting on the buisness module.

Sincerely
Katie, Larter

I look forward to working with you.
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dear Kya
j would bikable to come to the meeting on friday at 3.00pm

georgia

From: Barret}, Kyah

Sent: 25 Octiber 2013 15:22
To: Dobson-Plling, Georgia
Subject: meeling on friday

dear georgia,
mgy we have a meeting this friday about MSTREAMIT at 3:00 pm

many thanks

kyah
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Options

Regional Settings
Messaging
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Out of Office Assistant
Rules
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E-Mail Security Do not send Out of Office auto-replies
@ Send Out of Office auto-replies
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5end an auto-reply once to each sender inside my organization with the following message:

Tzhoma vuv BI UIZiZEEY. A

TYPe in your message
thenh press Save.

Tam currently out of the office at the minute because im an my holidays
if you need anything please contact my assitant who will be in my office.
Twill be back on friday the fiftenth of navember at one oclock.

._'1-‘ Save
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